Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 3:01 PM

To: Sarah; SUR; assignments

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204592/C02/SMN6844P/KHONGLH & Your Ref: JRM6776 - DOA 12/08/2024
[Internal]

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sarah,

We will be appointing M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your client's vehicle.
We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair survey.

Please let us have your client’s police report and any evidence such as video footage/witness statement, to substantiate your client’s claim.

Thank you

Hi LKK,

Please assist to arrange SJE PRS.
Refer to ezclaims.

Thank you

Regards,

Lynn Khong
Senior Executive
Claims Department



China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A F-¥fiifs; Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 12:34 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR VEH: JRM 6776 (EROFIA) / YOUR VEH: SMN 6844P

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Accident involving JRM 6776 & SMN 6844P on 12/08/2024 at 1530 hours along Irrawaddy Road

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION
PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We act for Muhammad Thoriq Bin Azham who has appointed the undermentioned workshop to repair his/her motor vehicle no. JRM 6776.
Our client can agree to LKK as the mutually agreed SJE.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Name: Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd

Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62 Singapore 417883

Contact Person: Mr. Teo
Contact Number: 6752 7740 / 90696165

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the
said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.



Please let us know if you are agreeable to the same.
Best Regards,

Sarah Liu
Legal Secretary

ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC
101 Upper Cross Street

#04-04 People’s Park Centre
Singapore 058357

Tel 1 (65) 6221 3211

Fax :(65) 6225 3210

Email :sarah@islandlaw.com.sg
Web  : www.islandlaw.com.sqg

PRACTICE |
LLC

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately
and contact us at (65) 6221 3211, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.




